M.K. DANDEKER & CO.

Chartered Accountants
F‘honfa 2 +91-‘44-43514233 No.185 (Old No.100) 2nd Fioor,
E-mail : admin@mkdandeker.com Poonamallee High Road
Web : www.mkdandeker.com Kiipauk, CHENNAI - 600 010Q.

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Members of Elisar Life Sciences Private Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Elisar Life Sciences Private Limited (“the Company”),
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including
Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows
for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended on that date.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 {“the Act”)
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting
Standards (“Ind AS”) prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies {Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended and other accounting principles generally accepted
in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022, and loss, changes in equity and
its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl) together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the financial statements.

Material Uncertainty relating to Going Concern
We draw attention to the following matter in the Notes to the financial statements:

Note 15 in the financial statements which indicates that the Company has accumulated losses and its
Networth has been fully eroded. Also, the Company has incurred net cash loss during the current
and previous year and, the Company’s current liabilities exceeded its current assets as at the balance
sheet date. These conditions indicate the existence of a material uncertainty that may cast
significant doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, However, the financial
statements of the Company have been prepared on a going concern basis for the reasons stated in
the said Note.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of the matter.
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Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other informaticn. The
other information comprises the information included in the Board’s Report including Annexures to
Board’s Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsihility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of
the financial position, financial performance, total comprehensive income, changes in equity and
cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in india,
including the Indian Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility
also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate implementation and maintenance of
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. The Board of Directors
are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or errar, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high leve! of assurance but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considerad
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

¢ ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

® Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act,
we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate
internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of Management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern,

* Fvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation,

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors
in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the resulits of our work; and (i) to
evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report} Order, 2020 {“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give
in the ‘“Annexure’ a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the
extent applicable.
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As required by Section 143(3} of the Act, we report that:

a)

b)

c)

f)

g)

h)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by faw have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books,

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, the
statement of changes in equity and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 4 of the Companies ({Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2022
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31,
2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the Operating effectiveness of such controls, the Company has not met the

dated June 13, 2017. Therefore, a separate report on Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting is not applicable.

The Company being a private limited Company, the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s
Report in accordance with the requirements of section 197 (16) of the Act, as amended, in
respect of whether the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in
accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act is not applicable; and

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i.  The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. {a} The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than
as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested
{either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds)} by the
Company to or in any other persons or entities, including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”),
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall,
whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ukimate Beneficiaries;
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(b} The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than
as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the Company from
any persons or entities, including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or
indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by
or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security
or the like on behalf of the Uitimate Beneficiaries; and

{c) Based on such audit procedures that we have considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (i} contain any material misstatement.

v. The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year.

For M.K. Dandeker & Co.,
(ICAl Regn. Ho. 000679S)

Date: August 12, 2022 S. Poosaidurai

Partner
Place: Chennai Chartered Accountants
UDIN: 22223754APZHZE5429 Membership No, 223754
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ANNEXURE TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
(Referred to in our Report of even date)

1. a.({A) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(B) The Company is maintaining praper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

b. The Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the Management at
regular intervals and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

c. The Company does not have any immovable properties and hence clause 3(i}(c) of the
Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order 2020 is not applicable.

d. The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use of
Assets) or intangible assets or both during the year.

e. No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any
benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and
rules made thereunder.

2. a. Physical verification of inventory has been conducted at reasonable intervals by the
management. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the coverage and procedure of such verification by the management is appropriate having
regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its operations. No discrepancies of 10%
or more in the aggregate for each class of inventory were noticed on such physical
verification of inventories when compared with books of account,

b. The Company has not availed working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate,
from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets at any point of
time of the year and hence clause 3 (ii){b) of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order 2020 is
not applicable.

3. During the year, the Company has not made investments in, provided any guarantee or security
or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies,
firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Hence, clause 3 {iii) of the Companies
{Auditor’s Report) Order 2020 is not applicable.

4. The Company has not entered into any transaction in respect of ioans, investments, guarantees
and securities, which attracts provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.
Hence, the clause 3(iv) of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) order 2020 is not applicable to the
Company.

5. The Company has not accepted deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits and the
directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any
other relevant provisions of the Companies Act and the rules framed thereunder are not
applicable to the Company.

6. The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under Sub —
Section (1) of Section 148 of the Companies Act in respect of business carried out by the
Company. Hence, reporting under this clause does not arise.
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7. a. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is generally regular in
depositing undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, income-tax, goods and services
Tax, cess and any other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities.

b. According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no statutery dues pending
in respect of income-tax, goods and services tax, cess and any other statutory dues with the
appropriate authorities on account of any dispute.

8. According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no transactions not
recorded in the books of account have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year
in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).

9. (a) During the year, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings

(b)

()

(d)

)

(f)

10. a)

b)

or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a declared
wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender;

The Company has not taken any term loans during the year and the outstanding term loans
at the beginning of the year were applied for the purpose for which the loans were
obtained.

On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised on
short term basis have prima facie, not been used for during the year for long term
purposes by the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not taken any
funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries,
associates or joint ventures and hence clause 3 (ix){e) of the Companies (Auditor’s Report)
Order 2020 is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not raised
loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or
associate companies and hence clause 3 (ix)(f) of the Companies {Auditor’s Report) Order
2020 is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not raised
moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer {including Debt instruments)
during the year and hence clause 3 {x){a} of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order 2020 is
not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or
private placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally) during
the year and hence clause 3 (x}(b) of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order 2020 is not
applicable.

Based on the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the Company
or any fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in
Form ADT- 4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies {Audit and Audltors) Rules, 2014
with the Central Government, during the year and upto the
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12.

13,

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19,

20.

(c) Asrepresented to us by the management, there are no whistle-blower complaints received
during the year by the Company.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence clause 3 (xii) of the Companies (Auditor’'s
Report) Order 2016 is not applicable.

The Company is a Private Company and hence the provisions of section 177 of the Companies
Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company. According to the information and explanations
given to us and based on our examination of the records of the Company, all transactions with
the related parties are in compliance with section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
details of such transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the
applicable accounting standards.

As the Company does not fall under prescribed class or classes of Companies covered under
Rule 13 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, Internal audit under section 138 of Companies
Act, 2013 is not applicable to the Company. Hence, reporting under clause 3(xiv) of the
Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order 2020 is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with
Directors or persons connected with him. Hence, clause 3(xv) of the Companies {Auditor’s
Report) Order 2020 is not applicable.

The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934 and hence clause 3 (xvi) of the Companies {Auditor’s Report) Order 2020 is not
applicable.

The Company has incurred cash loss of Rs.296.87 Lakhs in the current financial year and
Rs.525.12 Lakhs in the immediately preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and hence clause 3
(xviii) of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order 2020 is not applicable.

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and
payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our
knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and as mentioned in Note 15 of
the financial statements, we are of the opinion that no material uncertainty exists as on the
date of the audit report that Company is capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of
balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet
date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company.
We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and
we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of
one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall
due.

Based on our examination of the records of the Company, the provisions of Section 135 of the
Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the Company and hence clause 3 {xx) of the
Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order 2020 is not applicable.
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21, As the Company does not have any Subsidiaries, Associat

es or Joint Ventures, clause 3 (xxi) of
the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order 2020 is not applic

able.

For M.K. Dandeker & Co.,
(ICAI Regn. No. 0006795)

Date:  August 12, 2022 S. Poosaidurai

Partner
Place: Chennai

Chartered Accountants
UDIN: 22223754APZHZE5429 Membership No. 223754
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Elisar Life Sciences Private Limited
Balance Sheet as at March 3, 2022

{Amount Rs. in Lakhs)

particulars Note As at Asat
No. March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
1. ASSETS
{1) Non-current assets
(a) Property, plant and equipment
1) Tangible assets 5 2017 15.15
i) Intangible assets B 394.52 919.80
{b) Deferred tax assets {Net) 8 90.73 =
Total Non- Current Assets 514.42 934.95
{2} Current assets
{a) Inventories 11 89.57 108.96
{b) Financial assets
{i) Trade receivables 12 97.78 30.32
{ii) Cash and cash equivalents 13 33.12 15.95
{iii) Gther Financial Assets 7 0.05 =
[c} Other current assets 9 106.96 134.23
(d} Current Tax Assets (Net) 10 - =
Total Current Assets 327.48 280.46
TOTAL ASSETS £41.90 1,224.41
1. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
{1) Equity
{a) Equity Share capital 14 237.73 237.73
{b) Other equity 15 {2,288.32} (1,481.67)
Total Equity (2,050.59} {1,243.594}
{2) Non-current liah#lities
[} Financial Liabilities -
{i} Borrowings b1 2,413.84 1,650.00
(b) Deferred tax liabilities {Net) 8 ] 7.80
2,413.84 1,657.80
[3} Current liabilities
{a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 19 o 553.89
ii) Trade payables 20
- Total Qutstanding dues of Micro and Small Enterprises 4.07 -
- Total Qutstanding d i t i d
Tof utstan !ng ues of Creditors other than Micro an 1077 35.04
Small Enterprises
{1i) Other financial liabilities 21 413.84 193.91
[b} Other current liabilities 18 41,32 21.87
[e) Previsions 17 8.65 6.04
478.65 B10.55
TOTAL LIABILITIES 2,392.49 2,468.35
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 841.90 1,224.41

o

See accompanying notes farming part of the financial statements

In terms of our report attached
For M.X. Danfjeker & Co.
{Firm Regn. Nb5. 0006785)

anl A
Gy a¥a¥) VWS )

5. Poosaidural )
Partner 4

Chartered Accountants
Membership No. 223754

Place : Chennai
Date : 12/08/2022

For and on behalf ofthe Board of Directars,

Dr.Anosh Agarwal
Director
DIN; 02636035

Place : Chennai
Date : 12/08/2022

Director
DIN: 02094122
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Efisar Life Sciences Private Limlted

Statement of Profit and Less far the year ended March 31, 2022

{Amoent Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars Note No. For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
| Revenue from Operations 22 31848 204.91
1 Other Income 23 - 1.70
Il Total ncome {1+16) 318.48 206.61
iV Expenses
Cost of materials consumed 24 110,05 4577
Purchases of Stock-In-trade 25 - 38.60
Changes in inventories of stock-in-tracke 26 19.33 473
Employee benefit expenses 27 209.54 325.04
Finance cost 23 246.03 183.23
Depreciation and amortisation 5&6 534.56 532.61
Cther expanses 29 103.75 134.36
‘Total expenses {1V} 1,223.66 1,264.34
V  Profit before tax {lll-1V} {205.18} {1,057.73)
VI Taxexpenses i
(a) Current tax - B
(h) Deferred tax 8.2 {98.53} (28.62)
{98.53} (29.62)
Vil Profit for the Year {V-VI} {806.65) (1,028.11)
Vil Other Comprehensive Income - -
1X  Total comprehensive income for the year (VIV} {B06.65) {1,028.11)
X Earnings per equlty sharg (Face value of Rs.10/- each}:
(a) Basic {in Rs.} 32 {33.23) {43.25)
{b) Difuted {in Rs.) 32 (33.93) (43.25)
See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements
Interms of our report attached
For MLK. Dandekgr & Co For and on behalf of the Board of Directoss,
(Firm Regn. No,
-~

S. Poosaidurai
Partner
Charterad Accountants
Membership No. 223754

Place : Chennai
Date : 12/08/2022

e, 2

Dr.Anosh Agarwal
Director
DiN; 02636035

Place : Chennai
Date : 12/08/2022

hj‘ 3

Dr.Ashjvin Agarwal
Director
DIN: 02094123
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Elisar Life Sclences Private Limited
Statement of Cash Fiows for the year ended March 31, 2022

{Amaount Rs. in Lakhs}

Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
A. Cash flows fram operating activities
Profit Befare Tax [905.18) (1,057.73)
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and Amertisation 534.96 532.61
Finance Cost / Interest £xpense on financial liabilities at amortised cost 246.03 183,23
L.oss from Foreign Currency Transactions and Translation 0.49 2.59
Operating Profit before Working Capital and Other changes 1123.70) (339.30)
Movements in working capftal:
(Increase)/decrease in inventories 19.33 9.32)
{Increase) / Decrease in trade receivables (67.46) 75.27
(Increase} / Decrease in Current and financizl assets 27.23 (24.84)
Increa.se / [D.e-ci'ease) in Tra.d-e Payabies, Other Current and F95g 204.76
financial fabilities and Provisions
Changes In Working Capital and Other changes 201.15 245.87
77.45 {93.43)
Net Income tax {paid)/ refunds = 2
Met cash generated by operating activities 77.45 {93.43}
B. Cash flows from investing activities
Capital Expenditiure on Property, Plant and Equipment [24.19) {8.25}
Net cash {used in) investing activities {24.19} (8.25)
C. Cash flows from financing activities
Finance cast paid on borrowings (246.03) {183.23)
Short-term borrowings taken 205.95 286.99
Net cash {used in) financing activities {36.08} 103.76
Net {decrease) f increase in cash and cash equivalents [A+B+(] 17.18 2.08
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 15.84 13.87
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 33.12 15.95

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements

In terms of our report attached
Far M.K. Dandeker & Co.

Partner
Chartered Accountants
Membership No. 223754

Place : Chennai
Date ; 12/08/20322

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors,

4 5"

U
Br.Anosh Agarwal Dr.AshvIn Agarwal
Director Director

DIN: 02636035 DIN: 02094122

Place : Chennai
Date : 12/08/2022
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Elisar Life Sciences Private Limited

Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended March 31, 2022

A. Equity share capital

{Amaunt Rs. In Lakhs}

Particulars SEEN e
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Balance as st beginning of the Year 237.73 232.73
Change in equity share capital due t prior geriod errors - -
Restated balance at the beginning of the year 237.73 23713
Changes in equity share capital during the year - -
Balance at the end of the year 237.73 237.73

B. Other Equity

{Amount Rs. in Lakhs}

Reserves and Surplus

Particulars Total Other Equity
Retained Earnings
Balance as at 1st April 2020 {453.56) {453.56)
Profit for the year {1,028.11) {1,028.11)
Other Comprehensive Income S S
Balance as at March 31, 2021 {1,481.67) (1,481.67)
Profit for the year {733.29) (733.29)
Other Comprehensive income = =
Balance as at March 31, 2022 {2,214.96) 12,214.96)
See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements
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Cargarate Infarmation

Elisar Life Sciences Private Limited {"the Company’) was incorporated on November 26, 2018 and is primarfly engaged in trading of Advanced Vision analyzer and triall
lens set far perimeter. As at March 31, 2022, the Company is operating Tn 1 location in india. Dr. Agarwal's Health Care Limited is the holding Company as at March|
31, 2022,

Applicatian of New and Revised Ind AS

All the Indian Accounting Standards issued and notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs under the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2045 {ag
amended] til the financizl statements are authorised have bzen considered in the preparing these financial statements. There Is no cther Indian Accounting|
Standard that has been issued as of that date but was not mandatorily effective.

Significant Aceounting Polities
Statement of Compliatice

The Financlal Statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards notified under the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards} Rules,
2015 and the refevant amendment rules issued thereafter. Except for the changes below, the Company has consistently applied accounting policies to al| perieds.

(i) Amendments to Ind AS 116 - Covid-19 Related rent concessions:

The Company has adopted the amendments to Ind A5 115 for the first time in the current year. The amendments provide practical refef to lessees in accounting for
rent concessions occurring as a direct consequence of COVID-19, by intreducing a practical expedient to Ind AS 116. The practical expedient permits a fessee te elect
nat to assess whether a COVID-19-related rent concession is a lease modification. A lessee that mzkes this election shall account for any change in lease payments

restiting from the COVID-19- related rent concession the same way it would account for the change applying Ind AS 116 i the change were not @ [ease madification.

The Company has applied the practical expedient praspectively to all eligible rant concessions and has not restated prior periad figures.
{7i) Amendments to Ind AS 1 and Ind AS & — Definition of “material”

The Cempany has adopted the amendments to Ind AS t and Ind AS 8 for the first time in the current year, The amendments make the definition of material in Ind AS
1 easler to understand and are not intended to alter the underlying concept of materiality in Ind ASs. The concept of 'obscuring’ material information with immateria)
information has been included as part of the new definitiorn.

The threshald for materiality influencing users has been changed from 'could influence® to "could reasonakly be expected to influance’. The definitien of material in
Ind AS 8 has bean replaced by a reference to the definition of materiatin Ind AS 1. In addition, the MCA amended other Standards that contain the definition of
'material’ or refer to the term ‘material’ to ensure consistency.

{iii} On March 24, 2021, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs {"MCA”] threugh a notffication, amended Schedule 1l of the Companies Act, 2013. The amendmeants revise
Divisien |, It and 1l of Schedule 1li and are applicable from April 1, 2021. Key amendments relating to Division || which related to companies whose financiall
statements are required to comply with Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 are:

Balance Sheet:

+ Lease llabilities should be separately disclased under the head “financla! liabilities”, duly distinguished as current or non-current.

» Certain additional disclosures in the statement of changes in equity such as changes in equity share capital due to prior period errors and restated balances at the|
beginning of the current reperting period.

+ Specified format for disclosure of sharehoiding of promoters

= Specified format for ageing schedule of trade receivables, trade payables, capital work-in-progress and intangible asset under development.

» [f & company has nat used funds for the specific purpose for which it was borrowed fram banks and financial institutions, then disclosure of details of where it hasg|
been used.

= Specific disclosure under "zdditional regulatery requirement’ such as compliance with approved schemes of arrangements, compliance with number of layers of|
companies, titte deeds of immovahle praperty not held in the name of company, loans and advances to promoters, directors, key managerial personnel {(KMP) and
related parties, detalls ef benami property held etc.

Statement of profit and loss:
+ Additional disclosures relating to Corporate Social Responsibility {CSR), undisclesed income and crypto or virtual currency specified under the head ‘additional
information’ in the notes forming part of the standalone financial statements.

The amendments are extensive and the Company will evaluate the same to give effect to them as required by law.
{ivi The Indian Parliament has approved the Code on Social Security, 2020 which may impact the employee benefit expenses of the Company. The effective date:

from which the changes are appficable is yet 1o be notified and the rules for quantifying the financial impact are yet to be determined. The Company will give]

appropriate impact in the financial statements once the code hacomes effective and related rules to determine the financial impact are notified.”
Basis of Preparation and Presentation of Financial Statements [

Theze financiz[ statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis, except for certain flnancial instruments which are measured at fair values at the and of
each reporting pericd, as explained in accounting policies below. Historical cost is generally hased on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods)
and services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement]
date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation technigue. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the|
Company takes inte account the characteristics of the asset or liability if market participants would take those characteristics into account when pricing the asset or
liability at the measurement date.

In addition, far finencial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorised inte Level 1, 2, or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair valuel
meastrements are observable and the significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

= Leve! 1 inputs are quoted prices {unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity can access at the measurement date;
+ Lavei 2 Inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are observable far the asset or liakility, either directly or indirectly; and
« Leve! 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.
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3.6

3.7

3.8

Use of Estimates

The preparation of the financizl statements requires the Managemeant to make estimates and assumptions considered in the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities {including centingent liabilities) as of the date of the financial statements and the reported income and expenses during the reporting period. Examples off
such estimates include provision for doubtful debtsfadvances, provision for empioyee benefits, useful lives of fixed assels, provisicn for contingencies etc.|
Management helieves that the estimates used in the preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Future results may vary from these|
estimates. Estimates and underlying assumpftions are reviewed on an engoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized praspectively in the year in|
which the estimate is revised and/or in future years, as applicable.

Estimatian of uncertainity due to COVID-19 autbreak:

The Company has censidered internal and certain external sources of information including credit reports, economic forezasts and industry reports up to the date of
approval of the financial statements in determining the impact on various elements of its financial statemerts retating 16 COVID-19 pandemic. The Company has
used the principles of prudence in applying Judgments, estimates and assumptions including sensitivity analysis and based on the current estimates, the Company|
expects to fully recover the carrying amount of trade receivables. The eventual outcome of fmpact of the global health pandemic may be different from those
estimated as on the date of approval of these financial statements.

Cash and Cash Equivalents (for the purpose of Cash Flow Statement)

Cash comprises cash on hard, cheques and demand drafts on hand, balances with banks in current accounts / demand deposits. Cash equivalents are short-term
balances {(with an original maturity of three manths or less from the date of acquisition), highly liquid investments that are readfly convertible into knawn amounts of]
cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value.

Cash Flow Statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit / {loss) before extracrdinary items and tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash|
nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows fram operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are
segregated based on the available infarmation.

Functional and Presentation Currency

Items included in the financiat statements of the Company are measured using the currency of the primary econamic environment in which the Company operates|
fi.e. the "functicna! currency”). The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees {Rs.), the natianal currency of India, which is the functional currency of the
Company. All the financizl informstion have been presented in Indian Rupees except for share data and as stherwise stated.

Operating Cycle

Based on the nature of praducts { activities of the Company and the normal ime between acquisition of assets and their realisation in cash or cash equivalents, the|
Company has determined its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of classification of its assets and liabilities as current and non-current.

Property, Plant & Equipment

Property, Plant and Fquipment are stated at cest less aceurnulated depreciation and accurnulated impairment loss {if any}. The cost of Property, Plant and Eguipment]
comprises its purchase price net of any trade discounts and rebates and includes taxes, duties, freight, incidental expenses related to the acquisition and installation|
of the assets concerned and is net of Geods and Services Tax {GST), wherever the credit is availed. Borrowing costs paid during the period of construction in respect,
of borrowed funds pertaining to construction / acquisition of gualifying property, plant and equipment is adjusted to the carrying cost of the underlying property,
plant and equipment.

Any part or components of property, plant apd equipment which are separately identifiable and expected to have a useful life which is different from that of the)
main assets are capitafized separately, based on the technical assessment of the Management.

Advances paid towards the acquisition of Property, Plant 2nd Equipment outstanding at each balance sheet date are disclosed as “Capital Advances” under Other]
Non Current Assets and cost of Property, Plant and Equipment not ready to use before such date are disclosed under “Capital Work- in- Progress”.

Depreciation

Depreciable amount for assets is the cost of an asset less its estimated residual value.
Depreciation on plant and equipment has been provided on straight line basis method as per the useful [ife prescribed In Sthedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013,

Depraciation is accelerated on property, plant and equipment, based on their condition, usability etc., as per the technical estimates of the Management, where
necassary,

An item of property, plant and eguipment is derecognized upon disposzl er when no future economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the|
asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds|
and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Since, the Company has adopted Ind AS frem the date of incorporation {i.e, November 26, 2018, there is no Impact on carrying value of all its property, plant and
eguipmeant dus to transition to Ind AS.
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3.13

Intangible Assets

Intangible assets with finite useful lives that are acquired separately are carried at cost less accumulzted amartisation and accumnulated impairment losses {if any) |
Software is amortised on a straight line basis over the license period or three years, whichever is lower. All priliminary expenses incurred prior to inception of|
revenue operations are capitalised as reserch and devlopment cast and amortized over the pericd of three years. Gther mtangibles are amortised based on the|
estimated useful Iife as determined. The estimated useful life and amorfisation method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any|
changes in estimate being accounted for on prospective basis. Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives that are zcquired separately are carried at cost less|
accumulated impairment losses,

An Intangible assets s derecognised on disposal or when no future econemic benefits are expacted from use of disposal. Gains ar lasses arising from derecognitian|
of zn intangible assets measured as the difference between the net disposal praceeds and the carrying amount of the asset as recognised in profit or |oss when the|
asset is derecognised.

Since, the Company has adopted Ind AS from the date of incerporstion {i.e, November 26, 2018), there is no impact on carrying value cf al} jts Intangible Assets due|
o transition to ind AS.

Amaortfsation

Ameriization Ts recognized in the statement of prefit and |oss on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of intangible assets or on any other basfs that
reflects the pattern in which the asset’s future economic benefits are expected to be consumed by the entity. intangible assets that are not available for use are|
amortized from the date they are available for use.

Lntangible Assets under Development

Preduct Development activities invelve a plan or dasign for the preduction of new or substantially improved products and processes. Development expenditures are
capitalized only if development costs can be measured reliably, the product or process is technically and commercially feasible, future ecenomic benefits are
probable, and the Company intends ta and has sufficient rasources to complete developmeant and ta use or sell the asset.

The expanditures to be capitalized include the cost of materials and other costs directly attributable to preparing the asset for its intended use. Other development
expenditures are recognized in the statement of profit apd loss as incurred.

Impairment of Tangible and Intangible Assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible assets ta determine whether there is any Indication
that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent]
of the impairment loss {if any}. Where it is not possible ta estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Company estimates the recoverable amount|
of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs. Where a reasenable and consistent basis of allocation can be identified, corporate assets are also allocated to
individual cash-genersting units, or otherwise they are allocated to the smallest group of cash-generating units for which a reasonable and consistent allocation basis|
can ke identified.

IntangTble assets with indefinite usefuf lives and intangible assets pat yet available for use are tested for impairment at least annually, and whenever thera 75 an
indication that the asset may be impaired.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs to sell and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their
present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the assef for which the|
astimates of future cash flows hava not been adjusted.

If the recoverzble amount of an asset {or cash-generating unit} is estimated to be less than its carrying 2mount, the carrving amount of the asset (or cash-genarating|
unit} is reduced to its recovarable amount. An impairment loss is recognised immediately in the Staternent of Prafit and Loss, unless the relevant asset is carried ata
revalued smount, in which ¢ase the impairment loss is treated as a revalkiation decrease,

When an impalrment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset [or a cash generating unit} is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable
ameunt, but s that the increased carrying amount does net exceed the carrying amount that would have heen determined had nc impairment loss been recognised
for the asset {ar cash generating unit) tn prior years. A reversal of an impairment less is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Inventaries

Invantory of Traded Goods comprising Advance Visfon analyzer, Trial lans set for Perimeter, Other Accessories and Consumabies/Raw Materials are valued at lower]
of cost ascertained using the First-in-First-out method and net realisable value, Cest includes cost of purchase, freight, taxes, duties and other charges incurred for
bringing the goods to the present location and condition and are net of GST credit, where applicable.

Met realisable value reprasenis the estimated selling price for inventeries [ess all estimated costs of completion and costs necessary to make the sale.

Due allowance is estimated and made for unuszble/ non-saleable/ expired items of inventory wherever necessary, based on the past experience of the Companyj
and such zllowances are adjusted against the inventery carrying value.

Revenue Recognition

{i) Revenue from Operations
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. Revenue is recognised on acorual basis as and when preducts are sold or services|
are rendered, to the extent there is na uncertzinty in ultimate realisation. Sales and Service income exclude Goods and Services Tax (GST) and are net of trade /|
velume discounts, where applicabla.

Sale of products comprises Sale of Advance Vision analyzer and related accessories and is recognised on delivery of items to the customers and where the risks and
rewards are passed on to the customers.
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Farelgn Currency Transactions

Initial Recoepnition:

On initial recognition, all forefgn currency transactions are recorded by applylng te the foreign currency amount the exchange rate between the reporting currency
and the foreign currency at the date of the transaction.

Subsequent Recopnition:
As at tha reporting date, non monetary items which are carrted in terms of historical cost denominate! in a foreign currency are raperted using the exchange rate at
the date of the transaction.

Treatrnent of Exchange Differences:
Al monetary assets and liabilities in fareign currency are restated at the end of accounting peried at the closing exchange rate and exchange differences on

restaterment of 2ll monetary iterns are recognised In the Statement of Profit and Loss,

Employee Benefits
Retirement benefit costs and termination benefits:
1) Defined Benefit Plans:

Employee defined benefit plans include gratulty.

For defined hanefit retirement benefit plans, the cast of praviding benefits Is detarmined using the projected unit credit method, with actuarial valustions being|
carried out at the end of each annual reporting perlod, Remeasurement, comprising actuarfal gains and losses, the effect of the changes to the asset ceiling {i
applicable) and the return on plan assets {excluding net interest), is reflected immediately in the balance sheet with 2 charge or credit recognised in other|
comprehensive incame in the period in which they occur. Remeasurement recognised iy other comprehansive income is reflected immediately in retained earnings|
ard is not raclassified to profit or loss. Past service cost is recognised in the Statement of profit or loss in the period of a plan amendment. Net interest is caiculated
by applying the discount rate at the beginning of the period ta the net defined benefit liability or asset.

Defined benefit costs are categorised as follows:

- Service cost {including current service cost, past service cost, as well 25 gains and losses on curtaitments and settlements);
- Net interest expense or income; and

- Remeasurement

The Company presents the first two components of defined benefit costs in profit or loss in the line item 'Employee henefits expense’, Curtallment gains and losses|
are accounted for as past service costs,

The retirement bensfit abligation recognised in the balance sheet represents the actual deficit or surplus in the Company's defined benefit plans. Any surplus
resufting from this calculation is limited to the prasent value of any econamic benefits available in the form of refunds from the plans or reductions in futuref
contributians to the plans.

A liability for a termination benefit is recognised at the earlier of when the entity can no longer withdraw the offer of the termination benefit and when the entityj
recognises any related restructuring costs.

Short-term and other long-term employee benefits

A liability is recognised for benefits accruing to employees Tn respect of wages and salarfes, annual leave and sick feave in the peried the related service is rendered|
at the undiscounted amaunt of the benefits expected te ke paid in exchange for that service.

Liabilities recognised in respect of shart term employee benefits are measured at the undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the
related service.

Lishilities recognised in respect of ather long term employee benefits are measured at the present vajue of the estimated future cash outflows expected 1o ba made
by the Company in respect of services provided by employees up to the reporting date.

i) Defined Contribution Plans
Employee defined contribution plans include provident fund and Employee state Insurance.
Provident Fund and Employee State surance:

All employeas of the Company receive benefits from Provident Fund and Employee’s State [nsurance, which are defined contribution plans. Both, the employee and
the Cempany make menthly contributions to the plan, each equalling to a specified percentage of employee’s basic salary. The Company has na further obligations
under the plan beyond its monthly contributions. The Company contributes to the Employee Provident Fund and Employee's State Insurance scheme maintained by
the Central Government of India and the centribution thereof is charged to the Staterment of Prafit and Loss in the year in which the services are rendered by the
employees.

Barrawing Costs

Borrowing costs include interest, amartisation of ancillary costs fncurred and exchange differences arising from foreign currency borrowings to the extent they are
regarded as an adjusiment to the interest cest. Costs in connection with the borrowing of funds to the extent not directly related to the acquisition of qualifying]
assets are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss over the tenure of the loan. Borrowing costs, allocated to and utilised for qualifying assets, pertaining to thel
period from commencement of activities relating to construction / developmant of the qualifying asset upto the date of capitalisation of such asset are added to the
cost of the assets. Capitalisation of borrowing casts is suspended and charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss during extended periods when active development]
activity on the qualifying assets is interrupted.

Interest income earned on the temparary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the barrowing costs)
eligible for capitalization.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred.
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3.20

G venk Grants,

and Export Incentives

Government grants and subsidies are recognised when there is reasonable assurance that the Company will comply with the conditions attached to them and the
grants / subsidies will be received. Government grants whose primary condition is that the Company should purchase, construct or otherwise acquire capital assets
are presented by deducting them from the carrying value of the assets. The grant is recegnised as income over the [ife of a depreciable asset by way of a reduced
depreciation charge.

Export benefits, if any, ara accounted for in the year of exports based on eligibility and when there is no uncertainty in recelving the same.

Government grants in the nature of promoters’ cantributicn like investment subsidy, where no repayment is ordinarily expected in respect thereof, are accounted in|
Reserves and Surplus in Other Equity. Government grants in the form of non-menetary assels, given at a concessional rate, are recorded on the basis of their
acquisition cost. In case the non-monetary asset Ts given free of cost, the grant is recorded at a nominal value.

Other government grants and subsidies are recognised as Income over the periods necessary te match them with the costs for whick they zre intended to
compensate, on a systematic basis.

Segment Reperting

Operating segments reflact the Cormpany's management structure and the way the financial information is regularly reviewsd by the Company's Chief operating|
decision maker (CODM). The CODM considers the business from both business and product perspective based on the dominant saurce, nature of risks and returns
and the inteinal organisation and management structure. The operating segments are the segments for which separate financial Information is available and for]
which operating profit / {loss) ameunts are svaluated regularty by the executive Management In deciding how to allocate resources and in assessing performance.

The accounting policies adopted for segment reporting are in line with the accounting policies of the Company. Segment revenue, segment expenses, segment assets
and segment liahilities have been identified to segments on the basis of their refationship o the operating activities of the segment.

Inter-segment revenue, where applicable, is accounted on the basis of transactions which are primarily determined based on market / fair value factors.

Revenue, expenses, assets and liabilities which relate to the Company as a whole and are not allocable ta segments on reasanable hasis have been included under
“unailocated revenue f expenses / assats / liabilities”.

Leases

The Company's lease asset classes primarily consist of leases for buildings. The Company, at the inception of a contract, assesses whether the contract is & lease ar
not lease. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for 3 time in exchange for a consideratfon. This
policy has been appled to contracts existing and entered into on ar after 1 April 2018,

The Company recognises 2 right-of-use asset and a lease llability at the lrase commencement date. The right-of-use asset is inftially measured at cost, which
comprises the initial amount of the lease Hability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement date, plus any initial direct costs incurred
and an estimate of costs to dismantie and remove the underiying asset or to restore the underlying asset or the site on which it is located, less any lease incentives
received.

The right-of-use asset is subsequently depreciated using the straight-line method from the commencement date te the end of the lease term.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the commencement date, discounted using the Company’s
incremental borrowing rate. it is remeasured when there is a change In futurs lease payments arising from a change in an index or rate, if there is a change in the
Company’s estimate of the amount expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee, ar if the Company changes its assessment of whether it will exercise a
purchase, extension or terminatlon option. When the lease liabiiity is remeasured in this way, a corresponding adjustment Is made to the carrying amount of the
right-of-use asset, or Is recorded in profit or loss if the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset has been reduced to zero.

The Company has electad not ta recognise right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for short-term leases that have a lease term of 12 manths or less and leases of low-
value assets {assets of less than INR 500,000 in value). The Company recognises the lease payments asseciated with these leases as an expense over the lease term.

Earnings Per Share
Basic earnings per share is computed using the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

Diluted EPS is computed by dividing the net profit after tax by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic EPS and also weighted
average number of equity shares that couid have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Petential equity shares are desmed to be dilutive only if their conversion to equity shares would decrease earnings per share from continuing operations. Difutive|
potential equity shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of the period, unless fssued 2t a later date. The dilutive potential equity shares are adjusted far]
the proceeds receivable had the shares been aciually issued at fair value {Le. average market value of the outstanding shares). Dilutive patential equity shares arg
determined independently for each period presented. The number of equity shares and potentially dilutive equity shares are adjusted for share splits / reverse;
share splits and bonus shares, as appropriste.
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Taxes on Income

Income tax expense represants the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.
Current tax expense for the year {s ascertained on the basis of assessable profits computed in accordance with the provisicns of the Income-tax Act, 1961.

Minimum Alternate Tax [MAT) paid as current tax expense in accordance with the tax laws, which gives future ecenomic benefits in the farm of adjusiment to future|
income tax liability, is considered as tax credit and recognised as deferred tax asset when there is reasonahle certainty that the Company will pay normal income tax|
in the future years and future econamic benefit associated with it will flow to the Company. The carrying amount is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and
reduced to the extent thatitis no lenger probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax Is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and fiabilities in the Financiaf Statements and the corresponding tax]
bases used in the camputation of taxahle profit. Deferred tax liabflities are generally recoenised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are|
generally recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the axtent that it is prebable that taxable profits will be available against which those deductible|
temporary differences can be utflised. Such deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arfses frem the initial recognition {other|
than in a husiness combination} of assets and liahilities in 2 transaction that affects neither the taxable profit ner the accounting profit.

The carrying amount of defarred tax assets js reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no lenger probable that sufficient
taxable profits will be availzble to allow all or part of the asset to ba recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expecied 1o apply in the period in which the lisbility {5 settled or the asset realised, based on
tax rates (and tax laws} that have been enacted cor substantively enacted by the end of the reperting period.

The measursment of deferred tax fiakilities and assets reflects the tax conseguences that would follow from the manner in which the Compenay expects, at the esd
af the reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and Habilities.

Provisions, Centingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

A provision is recognised when the Company has a present abligation {legal or constructive} 2s a result of past events and it is probable that an outflow of resources
will be required to settfe the chligation in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made, Provisions are determined based an the best astimate required to settlg
the cbligation at the balance sheet date and meaasured using the present value of cash flows estimated to seitle the present obligations {when the effect of time|
value of money is material). These ara reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best astimates.

Contingent Tiability Is disclosed for (i} Possible obligations which will be confirmed anly by future events not whelly within the contral of the Company or {ii} Present|
obligations arising from past events where it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation or a rellable estimate of the|
amount of the obligation cannot be made. The Company does net recognize a contingent liability but discleses its existence in the Financial Statements. Contingent
assets are only disclosed when it is probable that the economic henefits will flow to the entity.

Insurance claims

Insurance claims are accounted for on the basis of claims admitted / expected to be admitted and to the extent that the amount recoverable can be measured|
reliably and it is reasonable to expect ultimate collection.

1185, 01 Mo, 100,
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Elisar Life Sciences Private Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2022

3.24

3.24.1

Financial Instruments

Initial Recognition

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recegnised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisiens of the instrument. Financlal assets and
liahilities are Initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are divectly attrfhutable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liakilities (other;
than flnancial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss {FVTPL) are added to or deducted from the fair value measured on initial recognition
of financial asset or financial lizhility. The transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial zssets and fimancial lizbilities at fair value thrauph profit;
and loss are immediately recognised in the statement of profit and lass,

Financlal Assets

(a) Recognition and initial measurement

(i} The Company initially recognises loans and advances, deposits and suberdinated liabilities en the date on which they originate. All other financial instrumants
{including regular way purchases and safes of financial assets) are recognised on the trade date, which is the date cn which the Compaay becomes a party to thel
contraciual provisions of the instrument. A financial asset or lfability [s initlally measured at fair value plus, for an item not at FYTPL, transaction casts that are;
directly attributable to its acquisition or issus.

(b} Classification af financial assets

On initial recognition, a financial asset Js classified to be measured at amortised cost, fair value through other comprehensive income (FYTOCI) or FVTPL.

A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if it meets both of the followling conditions and is not designated at FVTPL;

¢ The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets ta coliect contractual cash flows; and

» The contractual terms of the financiaf asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amaunt;
outstanding.

A debt instrument is classified as FVTOCH only if it meets both of the following conditions and is net recognized at FYTPL:

= The asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling finandial assets; and

+ The contractual terims of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount

outstanding.

All other financial assets are subsequently measured at fair value.

(¢} Effective interest method

The effective interest method Ts a method of calculating the amortised cost of a debt instrument and of aliocating interest income over the relevant period. The|
effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash recefpts (including all fees and points paid or received that form an integral part of the
effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums er discounts) through the expected life of the debt instrument, or where appropriate, a shorter period,
to the gross carrying amaount on initial recognition.

Income is recognised on an effective interest basis for debt instruments other than those finandial assets classified as at FYTPL Interest income is recognised in profiy]
or loss and is included in the “Other Income” line itern.

[d} Financial assets at fair value through profit or [oss {FVTFL)

Debt instruments that do not meet the amortised cost criteria or FVTOCI criteria {see above) are measured at FVTPL. In addition, debt instruments that meet the|
amartised cost criteria or the FYTOC! criterfa but are designated as at FYTPL are measured at FY¥TPL.

A financial asset that meets the amartised cost criteria or debt instruments that meet the FVTOC criteria may be deslgnated as at FVTFL upen initial recognition i
such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition nconsistency that would arise from measuring assets or liabilities or recognising|
the gains and losses on them on different bases. The Company has not designated any debt instrument as at FYTPL.

Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period, with any gains or losses arising on remeasurement recognised in profit of
Joss, The net gain or loss recognised in profit or loss incarporates any dividend or interast earned an the financial asset and is included in the 'Other income’ ling|
itemn. Dividend on financial assets at FVTPL is recognised when the Company's right to receive the dividends is established, it is probable that the aconomic benefits
associated with the dividend will flow to the entity, the dividend does not represent a recovery of part of cost of the investment and the amount of dividend can be,
measured reliably.

(e} Impairment of financial assets

The Company applies the expected credit loss madel for recognising Impairment loss on financial assets measured at amortised cost, debt instruments at FVTOC,
trade receivables and other contractual rights to receive cash or other financlal asset.

Expected credit osses are the weighted average of credit losses with the respective risks of defauit occurring as the welghts. Credit loss is the difference between all
contractual cash flows that are due to the Company Tn accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the Company expects to receive {i.e. all cash)
shortfal's), discounted at the original effective interest rate {ar credit-adjusted effective interest rate for purchased or criginated credit-impaired financial assets))
The Company estimates cash flows by considering all contractual terms of the financial Instrument {for example, prepayment, extension, call and similar aptions)
through the expected life of that financial instrument.

The Campany measures the loss allowance for a financial instrument at an amount egual to the lifetime expected credit losses if the credit risk on that financiall
instrument has increased significantly since initial recognition. If the credit risk an a financial instrument has net increased significantly since initial recognition, the
Company the loss ail e for that fi fal instrument at an amount equal to 12-month expected credit losses. 12-manth expected credit losses are;
portion of the life-time expected credit losses and represent the lifetime cash shortfalls that will result if default occurs within the 12 months after the reporting date
and thus, are het cash shortfalls that are predicted over the next 12 months.

For trade receivables, the Company always measures the loss allowance at an amount equai te lifetime expacted credit losses, Furthaer, for the purposa of meaasuring
[ifetire expected credit loss allewance for trade recefvables, the Company has used a practical expedient as permitted under Ind AS 188. This expected credit loss
allowance is computed based on a provision matrix which takes into account historicai credit loss experience and adjusted for forward-looking information.

#185, (Cld No.100),
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Elisar Life Sciences Private Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2022

3.24.2

() Derecognition of financial assets

The Company derecognises a financial asset when the centractual rights to the cash flaws from the asset expire, ar when it transfers the financial asset and
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another party. If the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards|
of ownership and continues to control the transferred asset, the Company recognises its retafned interest in the asset and an associated liability for amounts it may|
have to pay. If the Company retains substantizfly all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the Company continues ta racegnise the
financial asset and also recognises a collaterallsed borrowing for the proceeds received.

On derecognitien of a financial asset in fts entirety, the difference between the asset's carrying amaunt and the sum of the consideration received and reczivable
and the curnulative gain or loss that had been recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is recognised in profit or loss if such gain or loss|
would have otherwlse been recognised in profit or loss an disposal of that financial asset.

On derecogniticn of a financial asset other than in fts entirety {e.g. when the Company retains an option to repurchase part of a transferred asset), the Company|
allocates the previous carrying amount of the financial asset between the part it continues to recegrise under continuing invoivement, and the part it no longer|
recognises on the basis of the relative fair values of those paris on the date of the transfer. The difference between the carrying amount allocated ta the part that is]
no lorger recognised and the sum of the consideration received for the part ro longer recognised and any cumulative gain or loss allocated to it that had been
recognised in other comprehensive income is recognised In profit or loss ¥ such gain or loss would have otherwise been recognised in profit or loss on disposal of|
that financial asset. A cumulative gain or loss that had heen recognised in other comprehensive income is allocated between the part that continues to be recognised
and the part that is no longer recagnised on the basis of the relative fair valuas of thase parts.

(g) Foreign exchange gains and losses:

The fair value of financial assets denominated in a foreign currency is determined in that forelgn currency and translated at the spot rate at the end of each
reporting period.

« For foreign currency denominated financial assets measured at amortised cost and FYTPL, the exchange differences are recognised in profit or loss.

» Changes in carrying amount of investments in equity instruments at FVTOCI relating to changes in foreign currency rates are recognised in other cemprehensive
[ncome.

« For the purpeses of racognising foreign exchange gains or losses, FVTOCI debt Instruments are treated as financial assets measured at amortised cost. Thus, the
exchange differences an the amortised cost are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss and other changes in the fair value of FYTOCI financial assets are
recognised in other comprehensive income.

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY INSTRUMENTS
{a] Classification as debt or equity

Financial liahilities and equity instruments issued by the Company sre classified according to the substance of the contractual arrangements enterad into and the
definitions of a financral liability and an equity instrument.

{h} Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of the Company after deducting all of its liabilitles. Equity instruments arg
recorded at the proceeds recefved, net of direct issue costs. Repurchase of the Company’s own equity instruments Is recognised and deducted directly in equity. No|
gain or |oss is recognised in profit or Joss on the purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of the Company’s own equity instruments.

{c) Financial Liabilities at FVTPL:
Finantial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL whan the financlal liability fs either hald for trading or it Is designated as at FVTPL.

A financial fiability is classified as held far trading if:

® it has been incurred principally for the purpese of repurchasing it in the near term; or

= on initial recognition it is part of a portfofio of [dentified financial instruments that the Company manages tegether and has a recent achual pattern of short-term
profit-taking;

A financial fiability other than a financial |iabllity held for trading may be designated as at FVTPL upen initfal recognition if:

= such designation eliminates or significantiy reduces a measurement or recognition inconsistency that would otherwise ariss; ar

s the financial liability forms part of a Company of financial assets or financial liabilities or both, which s managed and its performance is evaluated on a fair value]
hasis, in accordance with the Company's documented risk management or investment strategy, and information about the Companying is provided internally on that|
basis;

{d) Financial liabilities subsequently measured at amortised cost:

Financial liabilities that are not held-for-trading and are not designated as at FWTPL are measured at amoertised cost at the end of subsequent accounting periods. The;
carrying amounts of financial liabilities that are subsequently measured at amortised cost are determined based on the effective interast method. Interest expense
that is not capitalised as part of costs of an asset is Included In the ‘finance costs’ line item.

The effective interest method is & method of caloulating the amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating interest expense over the relevant period. The
effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments {including all fees and points paid or received that form an integra| part of]
the effective interast rate, transaction casts and ather premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the financial lisbility, or {where appropriate) a shorter|
perigd, to the net carrying amount on nitial recognition.

(e} Foreign exchange gains and losses:
For financiaj lizbilities that are denominated in a foreign currency and messured at amortised cost at the end of each reporting period, the foreign exchange gains

and losses are determined based on amortised cost of the instruments and are racognised in the Statement of Prefitand Loss,

The fair value of the financfal liabilities denominated in a foreign currency is determined in that foreign currency and translated at the spot rate at the end of the
reporting period. For financial liabilities that are measured at FVTPL, the fareign exchenge campenent forms part of the fair value gains or losses recognised in the|
Statement of profit and Loss,

{f) Derecagnition of firancial liahilities

The Company derecognises financial liabilities when, and anly when, the Company's obligations are discharged, cancelled or they expire. The difference between the
carrying amount of the financial liability derecognised znd the consideration paid and payable is recognised the Statement of Profitand Less.
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3.25

Goods & Services Tax Input Credit

Goods & Serivee Tax Input Credit is acceunted for in the books during the period in which the underlying service received is accounted and where there is nof
uncertainty in avading/utilizing the same.

Critical Accounting Judgemants and ey Sources of Estimation Lincertainty

The preparation of Financial Statemants in conformity with Ind AS requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the application|
of accounting policiez and the reported amounts of assets, Fabilities, Income and expenses and the accompanying disclosures. Uncertainty about the assumptions|
and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying value of assets or liabilities affected in future periods,

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisians to accounting estimates are recognised in the pericd i which the estimates are|
revised and future periods are affected.

In particulsr, information about significant areas of estimation, uncertainty and critical judgments in applying accaunting policies that have the most significant effect]
on the amounts recognized in the financlal statements are included In the following notes:

{i} Useful lives of Property, plant and equipment {Refer Note 1.8)

{ii} Assats and obligations relating to employee benefits {Refer Note 3.15)

(i) Valuation and measurement of income taxes and deferred taxss (Refer Note 3.21)
{iv} Pravisions for disputed statutory and other matters {Refer Note 3.23)

Determination of funciional clirrency:
Currency of the primary economic environment in which the Company operates {“the functional currency”) is Indian Rupee (INR} in which the Company primarily|
generates and expends cash. Accordingly, the Management has assessed Hs functional currency to be Indian Rupee {INR).

185, [l Mo.100),
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Elisar Life Seiences Private Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2022

B

INTANGIBLE ASSETS
{Amount Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars AEE AT
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Carrying amount of:

Research & Development cost 384.52 519.80
Total 394.52 915.80
Details of movement in the carrying amounts of Intangible assets

{Amount Rs. in Lakhs)
L Research &
ts
Description of Asse Developement Cost Total
| - Gross earrying value
As at April 01, 20290 1,575.12 1,575.12
Additions during the year 0.73 0.73
Disposals / Adjustments during the year - -
As at March 31, 2021 1,575.84 1,575.84
As at April 01, 2021 1,575.84 1,575.84
Additions during the year - -
Disposals / Adjustments during the year - 5
As at March 31, 2022 1,575.84 1,575.84
1l. Accurnulated amortisation and impairment
As at April 01, 2020 130.90 130.90
Charge for the year 525.15 525.15
Disposals / Adjustments during the year = 5
As at March 31, 2021 656.04 656.04
As at April 03, 2021 656.04 656.04
Charge for the year 525.27 525.27
Disposals / Adjustments during the year - &
Balance as at March 31, 2022 1,181.31 1,181.31
Net carrying value as at March 31, 2022 394.52 394,52
Net carrying value as at March 31, 2021 919.80 918.80
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8.

=

8.2

Other Financial Assets

{Ameount Rs. In Lakhs)

Particutars Az at = at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Current, at emortised cost
[a) Securty deposits 0.05
Total 065 =
Deferred Tax Liabilities /Deferred Tax Assets (Net)
Teferred Tax Balances
{Amount Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars fory (03
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
The fellowing is the analysis of the net deferred tax asset/ (liability} position
as presented In the financtal statements
Daferred tax assets 90,73 -
Less: Deferred tax Tia - {7.80}
Tatal 90.73 {7.80}
Movement in Deferred Tax Balances
{Amaunt Rs. in Lakhs}
For the Year Ended March 31, 2022
= Charge/[Credit] recognised i ; Asat
Particulars e Statementofpront|  Oter [ Direstlvin gy, oy 5y,
April 01, 2021 Comprehensi QOther
and Loss. . 2022
ve Income Equiky
Tax effect of Ttems constituting {deferred tax liabilltles)/deferred tax assets:
Praperty, plant and equipment {0.69) 162 [X-E]
Intangible Assels {8.46) 501 - - 87.55
Pravision for Gratuity 135 0.89 - - 2.25
Met Tax Asset /[Liabifities) (7.80) 98.53 E - 90,73

Far the Year Ended March 31, 2021

{Amount Rs. in Lakhs)

Chargef{Credit) recognised In

Asat
o Asat i
Particulars ] Statement of profit] | Oer [ BtV g, g
April 02, 2020 Comprehensi|  Other
and Loss N 2021
ve income Equity
Tax effect of items constiluting {deferred tax liabilites)/deferred tax assets:
Property, plant and equipment and Intangible assets {1.08) 0.37 - - {0.63)
Intangible Assets {3659) 2813 - - [8.46)
Proviston for Gratuity 0323 112 - 3 i35
Net Tax Asset /[Liabitities} (37.42) 29.62 - - {7.80)
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OTHER CURRENT ASSETS {Unsecured, Considered good)

{Amount Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars Asat Asat
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
{a) Advances tu Suppliers 571 20,07
{h) GST Iput Tax Credit 101.25 114.16
Total 106.96 33523
Current Tax Assets (nat)
[Amount Rs. in takhs)
Particulars LEE et
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
TCS Receivable 0.002 0.002
Total 0.002 0.002

INVENTORIES {at lower of cost and net realisable value)

{Amount Rs. in Lakhs]

a2 As at Asat
Particulars
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

a) Stock in Trade {acquired for Trading} B71 28.04
{b} Rew Materials/Consumables {goods held for consurnption) £0.86 80.92
Total 89.57 108.95
Notes:

1.The cost of invertories recognised as an expenses during the year 12938 B4.38

2. The mode of valuation of inventories has been stated in Note 3.12.
TRADE RECEIVABLES

[Amount Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2022

Asat
March 31, 2021

Current

Unsecured, considered Good
Allowance far daubtful debts - considered good

47.78

30.32

97.78

3032

Ageing of Trade Receivahbles as at March 31, 2022

[Amor

Particulars

Unbilled Dues.

Mot Yet Due

Gutstanding far following period from due date of payment®

urit Rs. In Lakhs)

Less than &
menths

& months -
1 year

1-2years

2-3years

More than 3

Total

{a) Undisputed Trade Receivables -Constdered good

{b] Undisputed Trade Recsivables - which have significant increase in credit
risk

{c) Undisputed Trade Receivables - credit impaired

{d) Bisputed Trade Receivables -Considered good

{e} Disputed Trade Receivebles -which have significant increase in credit risk

{f! Disputed Trade Receivahles -credit impaired

78.35

10.86

104

7.54

years

97.78

Total

78.35

10.86

1.04

7.54

97.78

Ageing of Trade Recelvables as at March 31, 2021

*Date of transaction is considered as due date in cases where no due date of payment is specified

Particulars

Unbliled Dues

o m

for

{Amo
n

period froi

m due date of pay

unt Rs. in Lakhs)

Not Yet Due

Lessthan &
months

6 months -
1 year

1-2 years

2-3years

More than 3
years

Total

{8} Undisputed Trade Receivables -Considered good

{b) Undisputed Trade Receivables - which have significant increase in credit
risk

{c} Undisputed Trade Receivables - eredit impaired

{d) Disputed Trade Receivables -Considered gaod

{e) Disputed Trade Receivables -which have significant increase in credit risk

{f) Disputed Trade Receivahles -credit

2221

3.27

0.31

433

3032

Total

2221

3.7

0.31

4.53

30.32

*Date of transaction is considered as dye date in cases where no due date of payment is specified

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

(Amaunt Rs. in Lakhs}

Particulars st A
Mareh 31, 2022 March 31, 202%
{a) Cash on Hand Q.01 0.02
(b} Balances with Banks
- n Current Accaunts 33.11 15.93
Totat 3312 15.85

D ACCOL =
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Elisar Life Sciences Private Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2022

15 OTHER EQUITY

{Amount Rs. In Lakhs}

Particulars Note As at As at
No. March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Securities premium resarve 15.1 - -
Retained earnings 15.1 (2,288.32) {1,481.67}
Tatal Reserves and Surplus {2,288.32) {1,481.67}
Total {2,288.32) (1,481.67}

Going Concern Note:

The Company has accumulated losses of Rs, 2,288.30 lakhs as at March 31, 2022 (March 31, 2021: Rs. 1,481.67 lakhs}, which have resulted in

erasion of the Campany's Networth. Alsc, the Company has incurred cash loss during the current and precading financlal year. But, the Company

has been able to meet its obligations in the ordinary course of the business complemented by the continuing financial support offered from the

Holding Company. Further, as par its recent projections, Revenue growth will turn the Company into profitable in near future, Accordingly, these

financial statements have been prepared assuming that the Campany will continue as a going concern.

15.1 Retained earnings

Asat
March 31, 2022

As at
March 31, 2021

Opening Balance
Adjustments:
Profit/({Loss) attributsble to owners of the Company

Closing Balance

(1,481.67) {453.56)
(806.55) (1,028.11)
(2,288.32) {1,481.67)




Elisar Life Sciences Private Limited
Wotes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended March 21, 2022

16 BORROWINGS - NON-CURRENT
{Amount Rs. In Lakhs)

As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Borrowings measured at amortized cost:
Unsecured borrowings
Term Loans {Refer Note Below):
- From Related Party 2,413.84 1,650.00
Total 2,413.84 1,650.00

Mote: The Term Loan from Related Party is repayable within 5 years with a moratorium of 2 years and Interest at the rate of 10.5% p.a. The
Repayment of the loan begins from Financial Year 2022-2023.

Further, pursuant to the board resclution dated 31 March 2021, the company has converted the entire outstanding current Joan to non-current loan
and the same has been disclosed for thr peried ended 31March 2022,

17 PROVISIONS
{Amount Rs. In Lakhs}

Particulars [ G
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Current portion
Provision for Employee Benefits:
- Gratuity 8.65 £.04
Total Current B.65 6.04
18 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
{Amount Rs. In Lakhs}
Particulars As at As at
Miarch 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
{a) Statutory Liabilities 28.62 16.90
{b) Advances from Customers 5.43 Q.50
{c) Outstanding liabilities 6.87 4.17
Total current liabilities 41.32 21.67

4185, (0 No,100),
ond FLOOR,
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Elisar Life Sciences Private Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2022

19 BORROWINGS - CLURRENT

[Amount Rs. In Lakhs)

Pasticulars

As at
March 31, 2022

As at
March 31, 2021

Borrowings measured at amol d cost:
Unsacured borrowings
Loan from Related Party {Refer Note below)

Totat

553.29

553.89

20 TRADE PAYABLES - CURRENT

Note: The Laan from Related Party is in the nature of working capitai loan and repayable on demand and bearing an interest rate of 10.50% p.a with a moratorium of 1 yaar.

{Amount Rs. In Lakhs)

Total

Asat Asat
Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Total Qutstanding dues of Micre and Small Enterprises a4.07 -
Total Gutstanding dues of Creditors Gther than Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises 1077 35.04
14.84 35.04

Ageing of Trade Payables as at March 31, 2022

{Amount Rs. In Lakhs)

{Amount Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars

Qutstanding for following perad from due date of payment*
Particulars Unhillad Dues Mot Yet Due Less than 6 Months— 1 More than 3 Total
1-2 years | 2-3 Years
6 Months Year Years
- MSME 5 E 4.07 5 B B E 2.07
- Others - = 1037 - - - - 10.17
- Related parties - E o 5 - R - N
- Disputed dues - MSME - - = = - J = E
- Disputed dues - Cthers - - - = - - - E
- Disputed dues - Related Parties - - = E - E E -
“Total 5 = 14.24 - - = - 14.84
*Date of transaction is considered as due date in cases where ne due date of payment is specified
Againg of Trade Payables 25 at March 31, 2021
[Amount Rs. In Lakhs)
o] ing for following period from due date of 2
Farticulars Unbilled Dues Not Yet Due Less than 6 Maonths - 1 Mere than 3 Tetal
1-2 years | 2-3 Years
6 Wonths Year Years
- MShE - - - = - = =
- Dthars. - - 35.04 - - - = 35.04
- Refated parties - - - - - N E -
- Disputed dues - MSME - - - - - - E B
- Disputed dues - Others. - - - b = = E E
- Disputed dues - Related Parties 2 - - - - - = -
Total N - 35.04 [ - - ] 35.04
*Date of transaction is considered as due date in cases where no due date of payment 7s spedfied
21 OTHER FINANCHAL LABILITIES - CURRENT
Asat

March 31, 2022

Asat
Mareh 31, 2621

Interest accrued on borrowings

413.84

183.91

Total

413.84

193.91

{7 POCHAMALLEE HIGRA0AD,
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P73

23

24

25

REVENUE FROM OPERATIGNS

{Amotint fn Rs, Lakhs)

= forthe YearEnded | For the Year Ended
artieutars Warch 31, 2022 Warch 31, 2021
{2} Sale of Products 31774 204.35
{b) 5ale of Services 0.74 0.56
Total 318,48 204.52
OTHER INCOME
{Amount 5n Rs. Lakhs)
Partical for the Year Ended Far the Year Ended
il March 31, 2022 March 33, 2023
FreightIncome 0.003 170
Total 003 1.70
COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED
{Amount in Rs. Lakhs)}
. Far the Year Ended For the Year Ended
Particulars

March 31, 2022

March 31,2022

Qpenlng Stock of Raw Materlals/consumables 80.92 56.87
Add: Purchases during the year 109.99 53.82
Less: Clasing stock of Raw Materialsfconsumables 80,86 20.92
RKaw materials consumed 110.05 45.77
Total 110.05 45.77

PURCHASES QF STGCK IN TRADE

{Amount fn Rs, Lakhs}

Partical For the Year Endad For the Year Ended
artealars Miarch 31, 2022 March 31, 2622
Headset assembly - 32.60
Total - 38.60

#1985, (0ld No.100),
2nd FLOCR,
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27

28

28

1

El

Year Ended March 31, 2022

CHARGES IN INVENTORIES OF STOCK IN TRADE

A. Inventories at the beginning of the year:

{Amount in Rs. Lakhs}

particul For the Year Ended For the Year £nded
A March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Traded Goods 22.04 3277
Total (A} 28.04 32,97
E. Inventcries at the end of the year:
{Amaunt in Rs. Lakhs}
Particul For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
arHca March 31, 2022 Wareh 31, 2021
Traded Goods 271 28.04
Total {B] 8.71 28.04
Total {A} - {8} 19.33 §.73
EMPLOYEE BEHEFTT EXPENSES
{Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
Particul For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
gt March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
{a) Salaries and Bonus 201.02 284.77
{b] Contributions to Pravident and Other Funds 6.29 40,28
{c) Staff Welfare Expenses 2.24 -
Total 209.54 325.04
FIRANCE COST

{Amount in . Lakhs)

For the Year Ended

For the Year Ended

Particul;
artiedtars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Enterast on:
- Borrowings 244.79 173.25
- Defayed remittance of statutony dues 129 9,98
Total 246.03 183.23
OTHER EXPENSES
Amousnt in Rs. Lakhs]
Partiaalal For the Year Ended Far the Year Ended
rs
March 31, 2022 Masch 31, 2021
{a} Power and Fuel = 0.22
(b} Corsumakles 0.32 -
{c} Rent 0.91 7.1
{d) Repairs & Maintenance - Others 1.52 0.28
{2] Rates and Taxes 022 0.46
{F} Communication 5.03 537
(g} Travelling and Conveyance 12.67 £.62
{h} Printing and Stationery 135 010
(i} Legal and Professicnal Charges 4%.86 96.70
([} Software Maintenance Charges 473 072
{k) Markating Expenses 23.14 771
(I} Payments te Auditor [Refer Note below) .71 0.90
(m) Bank Charges 0.10 a.7s
{n} Net Loss on Foreign Currency Transactions and Translation 0.49 .59
{0} Fitting charges 0.03 d
{p) Freight Charges 2.45 4.34
{q} Miscallaneous Expensas a.28 0.09
Total 103.75 13436
Details of Payments fa Auditar [Excluding Taxas):
- As Auditors 0,60 0.55
- For Other Services 0.11 0.35
Total 0.71 0390

Esnployee Benefits

{a} The Company makes Provident and Pension Fund contributions, which Is a defined contribution plan, for qualifying employees,

{b} The Company has anly 18 employees on rolls as an March 31, 2022, hence the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 is not applicable. However, the Company

has made a provision of Rs.2.61 Lakhs during the current year.

{c} Expanses recopnised :

Particulars For the Year Ended Far the Year Ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
{i} Included under 'Contributions to Provident and Other Funds' {Refer Note 23)
- Contributions to provident and pension funds 368 aso?
- Gratuity 261 5.21
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27

28

29

29.1

30

Motes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2022
e —

CHANGES IV INVENTORIES OF STOCK IN TRADE

A. Inventosies a1 the beginning of the year:

{Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

particulars Far the Year Ended For the Year Ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Traded Goods 28.94 3277
Total (A} 28.04 32.77
B. inventories at the end of the year:
[Amount in Rs. Lakhs}
Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Traded Goods 8.71 28,04
Tota (B) 2.71 23.04
Total [A) - B} 19.33 473
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
{Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
Pasticulars Far the Year Ended For the Year Ended
Rdarch 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
{a) Salaries and Bonus 201.02 284.77
{b) Contributions to Provident and Other Funds 6.29 40.28
{¢) Staff Welfara Expenses 2.24 -
Total 208,54 325.04
FINANCE COST
{Ameunt in Rs. Lakhs)
Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Interest on:
- Borrowings 24479 173.2%
- Delayed remittance of statutory dues 124 9.98
Total 246.03 183.23
OTHER EXPENSES
{Amount in Rs. Lakhs}
Particulars For the Year Ended Far the Year Ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
{a) Power and Fuel - 0.22
{b) Consumables 0.32 =
{c} Rent 0.91 7.11
{d} Repairs & Maintenance - Others 152 0.28
{e) Rates and Taxas 0.22 0.46
{f) Communicstion 5.03 577
{g) Travelling and Conveyance 12.67 662
{R) Printing and Stationery 125 0.10
(i} Legal and Professional Charges 49.86 56.70
[i) Software Maintenance Charges 479 0.72
(k) haarketing Expenses 23.24 771
{lY Payments to Auditor {Refer Note below) 074 0.90
{rm) Bank Charges 0.3o ars
[} Net Loss on Foreign Currency Transactions and Translation 0.4 259
[o} Fitting charges 0.03 -
[p} Freight Charges 245 4.34
[t} Miscellaneous Expenses 0.26 0.02
Total 103.75 13436
Details of Payments to Auditor (Excluding Taxes):
- As Auditors 060 0.55
- For Dther Services 0.11 0.35
Total 071 0,90
Employee Benefits

{a) The Company mzkes Frovident and Pensicr Fund contributions, which is = defined centribution plan, for qualifying emplayess.

{b) The Company has only 18 employees an rolis a5 on March 31, 2022, hence the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 is nat applicable. However, the Company

has made a provision of Rs.2.61 Lakhs during the current year.

{c} Expenses recognised :

Particulars Forthe Year Ended For the Year Ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
(i} Included under 'Contributions ta Providest and Gther Funds' (Refer Note 23)
- Contributions to provident and pension funds 3.68 35.07
2.81 5.21

- Gratuity

@Rﬁ:
N
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31

Related Party Disclasures

31,1 Names of Related Parties and Nature of Relatianshigs

31.2 Transactions carried out with related parties refersed to above in the ordinary course of business during the Year
N 2021-2022 2020-2021
Perticulars Related Party Amgunt in Rs. Lakhs Amount in Rs. Lakhs
Transactions during the Year
Sale of Goods Dr. Agarwal's Health Care Limitad 9.24 3.08
Dr. Azarwal's Eye Hospital Limited 3.08 40.04
Orbit Healthcare Services (Mauritius) Ltd. - 7.72
Qrbit Healthcare Services Mozambique Ltd. - .72
Crbit Heajthcare Services Pyt Ltd. Zambia = 3.86
Grbit Healthcare Servicas Pt Ltd. Uganda - 3.84
Orbit Healthcare Services Pyt Ltd. Ghana - 3.82
Orbt Heaithcare Services Pvt Ltd. Rwanda = 3.82
Crblt Healthcare Sarvices Pvt Ltd. Kenya - 3.82
Advanced Fye institute Private Limited = 2.75
Borrawings
‘Working Capitai Loan Dr. Agarwal's Heaith Care Limited (553.88) 280.98
Repayment of Working Capital Loan Dr. Agarwal's Health Care Limited - 26.69
Interest on Borrowings
Interest en Term Loan pr. Agarwal's Health Care Umited 244.79 17325
Note:
The Company accounts for costs incurred by / on behalf of the Related Parties basad on the actual invaoices / debit notes raised and acerusls as confirmed by such related parties. The
Related Parties have confirmed to the Management that as at March 21, 2022 and March 31, 2021, there are no further amounts payable to / receivable from them, other than as disclosed
above
31.3 Balances gutstanding a5 at year end
{Amount in Rs. Lakhs}
i As at As at
Parfieulars Restedpary March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Liahilities
Tarm Loan Or. Agarwal's Health Care Limited 2,413.84 1,650,00
Working Capital Loan Dr. Agarwal's Health Care Limited - 553.88
Interest Accrued on Borrowings Dr. Agarwal's Health Care Limited 413.84 193.91
; As at As at
Particulars Rebted Earty Wiarch 31, 2022 March 31, 2071
Trade Receivables Orbit Healthcare Services Pvt Ltd. Uganda - 3.84
Dr. Agarwal's Health Care Limited 5.24 -
Dr. Agarwal's Eye Hospital Limited 3.08 -

Natues of

2021-2022

2020-2921

i Holding Company

Dr. Agarwal's Health Care Limited

Dr. Agarwal's Health Care Limited

i}

Enterprises over which the Key
Management Personnel {of the
Company and the Holding
Company) are in a position to
exerclse controlfjoint control

Dr. Agarwal's Eye Institute

Dr. Agarwal's Eye Institute

Dr. Agarwal's Eye Hospital Limited

Dr. Agarwal's Eye Hospital Limited

Orbit Healthcare Services (Mauritius) Ltd.

Qrhit Healthcare Services (Mauritius) Ltd.

Qrhit Healthcare Services Mozamblgue ttd.

Orhit Healthcare Services Mozambique Ltd.

Orbit Healthcare Servicas Pyt Ltd. Zambia

Orbit Healthcare Services Pvt Ltd. Zambia

Orhit Healthcare Senvicas Pyt Ltd. Uganda

Orbit Healthcare Services Pvt Ltd. Uganda

Orbit Healthcare Services Pvi Ltd. Ghana

Orbit Healthcare Services Pyt Lid. Ghana

Orbit Healthcare Services Pyt Ltd. Rwanda

Orhit Healthcare Services Pvt Ltd. Rwands

Orbit Healthcare Services Pyt Ltd. Keaya

Orbit Healtheare Services Pvt Ltd. Kenya

Advanced Eye institute Private Limited

Advanced Eye Institute Private Limited

(i} Key Maragement Personnel
{of the Company and the Holding

Dr. Anosh Agarwal

Dr. Anosh Agarwal

Dr. Ashvin Agarwal

Dr. Ashvin Agarwal

*Related party relationships are as identified by the Management and relied upan by the auditors.

Note:

The amounts autstanding are unsecured and will be settled in cash. No guarantees have heen given or received. There have been no instances of amounis due to or due from related
parties that have been written back or written off or ctherwise provided for during the vear.




lisar Life Sciences Private Limited

s e

Notes ta the Financial Statements for the Year Ended March 3%, 2022

33

36

32 Earnings Per Share

Particulars 2021-2022 2020-2021
Net Profit attributable to Equity Shareholders - Rs. in lakhs {Basic and Diluted) (806.65) {1,028.11)
Waeighted Average Number of Equity Shares {Face Value Rs. 10 Each) - Basic and Diluted (Nos.) 2,377,304 2,377,304
Earnings Per Share - Basic —Rs. (33.93) {43.25)
Earnings Per Share - Diluted — Rs. 33.93) (43.25)

Disclosure of segment information pursuant to Ind AS 108 "Operating Segments”

The Company is primarily engaged in trading of Advanced Vision anlyzer and trial lens set for perimeter in a single business segment. Hence, reporting
of operating segments does not arise. The Company does not have operations outside India. Hence, disclosure of geographical segmeant information
does not arise.

Contingent Liabilities

Contingent liabilities as at March 31, 2022 is Rs. Nil {previous year: Rs. Nil)

Commitments

(i) Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account {net of advances) ard not provided for as at March 31, 2022 is Rs. Nil.
[previous year: Rs. Nil)

(i) Other Commitments as at March 31, 2022 is Rs. Nil (Previcus Year Rs. Nil).

Disclosure pursuant to Ind AS 116 "Leases”

The Company has not acquired any assets under Finance lease. The Company has taken office premises under short-term cancellakle operating lease,

but falts under exemption given in para 5 of IND-AS 116. These agreements are normally renewed on expiry. Lease rental expenses charged to

statement of Profit & loss during the year is Rs.0.91 Lakhs. {previous year: Rs. 7.11 Lakhs)

37 Disclosure pursuant to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2016 (MSMED Act):

S.No.

Particulars

As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021

0]

(i

{iii)

{iv)

v}

{viii)

Principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier at the end of]
year

Interest accrued and due thereon to suppliers under MSMED Act
on the ahove amount remaining unpaid to any supplier at the end
of year

Payment amount made to the sugplier {other than interest}
beyond the appointed day during the year

Interest amount paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the
MSMED Act, 2006

Interest amount paid by the buyer under MSMED Act, 2006
{other than Section 16}

Interest amount due and payable for tha period of delay in
making payment {which have been paid but beyond the
appeinted day during the year] but without adding the interest
specified under the MSMED Act, 2006

Interast amount accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the
year

Further interest amount remaining due and payable even in the
succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues above
are actually paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose of]
disallowance of a deductible expenditure under section 23 of the

MSMED Act, 2006

4.07 o

Note: The information has been given in respect of such vendors to the extent they could be identified as "Micro, Small and
Medium" enterprises on the basfs of information available with the Company.
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TS CHENNA - 600 010,20

o

FI o S 4 8 o
SAED AccoU!




Eifsar Life Sciences Private Limited
Notes to tha Finanrial

for the Year Ended March 31, 2022

38  Financial Instruments

38.1 Capitat Management

The Company manzges capital risk in order to maximize shareholders” profit by maintai

ing soundfoptimal capital structure. For the purpase of the Campany’s capital management, capltal includes equity share Capital and Dther Fquity and Debt includes

Borrowings and Other Financial Liabilities net of Cash and bank balances. The Company moniters capital en the basis of the following gearing ratio. There is no change in the overal! capital risk management strategy of the Company compared to last year.

Gearing Ratic :

[{Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

. As at Asat
Particulars
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Borrowings 2,413.84 2,203.89
Cash and Cash Equivalents (33.12) (15.95)
Net Debt {A) 2,380.72 2,3187.93
Tatal Equity [B) (2,050.59) {1,243.94)
Net Debt to equity ratic [A/B) <1185 -1.79|

Categories of Finandal Instrumeants

The carrying value of the financial instruments by categories as on March 31, 2022, March 31, 2021 is as follows:

{Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

Carrying Value Fair Valus
Particufers As at Asat As at Asat
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 March 31. 2022 March 31, 2021

{a) Financia] Assets
Measured at amortised cost
- Cash and Cash Equivalents 33.12 1595 3312 1595
- Trade Receivables 97.78 3032 97.78 30.32
- Other finandial assets Q.05 = 0.0 3

130.85 46.27 130.85 46.27

b Financial
Measured at amortisad cost
- Borrowings 2,413.84 2,203.89 2,413.84 2,203.89
- Trade Payahles 14.84 35.08 14.24 35.04
- Other financial liabilities 413.E4 193.91 413.84 193,51
2,842.52 2,432.84 2,842.52 2,432.84

The Management assessed that fair value of cash and cash equivalents, irade receivables, loans, harrowings, trads payables and cther current financial assets and liabilities approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the

short-term maturitias of these instruments.

The fair value of the financial assets and liabifities is included at the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a current transaction hetween willing parties, other than in a ferced or fiquidation sale.

The following and pti

were used te

{ the fair value/,

tized cost

1) Ltong-term fixed-rate receivables/berrowings are evaluated by the Company based on parameters such as interest rates, specific country risk factors, individual losses and creditworthiness of the receivables

2] The fair value of unquoted instruments, loans from related party and other financial liabilities, as well as other nen-curcent financial Fabllities are estimated by discounting future cash flows using rates currently available for
debt on similar terms, credit risk and remaining maturities. In addition to being sensitive to & reasonably possible change in the forecast cash flows or discount rate, the falr value of the unquoted instruments is also sensitive 10 a
reasonably possible change in the growth rates. The valuation requires management to use unobservatle inputs in the model, of which the significant unchservable Inputs are disclosed in the tables below, Managerent
regularly assesses a range of reasonably possible alternatives for those significant unobservable inputs and determines their impact on the tatal fair value.

3) Fair values of the Company’s interest-bearing borrowings and loans are determined by using DCF method using discount rete that reflects the issuer’s borrowing rate as at the end of the reperting period. The own nen-
perfarmance risk as at March 21, 2022 was assessed to be iasignificant.

Falz Value Hierarchy

Level 1: Quoted prices [unad justed) in active markets for identical assets or liabiities.
Level 2: Inputs other than quated prices included within Leve! 1 that are cbservable for the asset or lability, either directly or indirectly.
Level 3: Inputs for the assets or liabilities that are not based on cbservable markat data {unobservable inputs).

There ware no items of financial assets or financiat liabilities which were valued at fair value gs of March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021.

wchal Risk k

The Company’s board of directors has overall iwility for the 1t and oversight of the Company's risk management framework. The Company manages financial risk relating to the operations through internal risk reperts which analyse]
exposure by degree and magnitude of risk.

The Campany’s activities expase it fo a variety of financial risks: liquidity risk, cradit risk and market risk (including intarest rate sk and other price risk). The Company's primary risk focus is to minimize p
its financial performance. The Company’s risk mansgement assessment and policies and processes are established to identify and analyze the risks faced by the Comgany, to set appropriate risk limits and centrols, and to moniteor risks and cempliance with
the same. Risk assessment and management policies and procasses are reviswed regularly to raflect changes in market conditions and the Company’s activities. The Baard of Directors are respansible for overseeing the Company's risk assessment and

manzagement policies and processes.

ia] adverse effects of market risk on

d No.
F

2nd FLOG
O ( PoowaILLEE
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{a} Liquidity Risk Management:

Liguidity risk refers to the risk that the Company cannot meet Tts financial ohlizations as they become due. The Company manages Its liquidity risk by ensuring as far as passible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under|
both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable fosses or risk to the Company’s reputation. The Company maintains adequate reserves and banking facllities, and centinuously monitors the forecast and actual cash flows by matching|
maturing profiles of financial assets and financial liabilities in accordance with the approved risk management palicy of the Company periodically. The Company belfeves that the warking capital {including banking limits not utilised) and its cash and cash
equivalent are sufficient ta meet its shart and medjum term requirements.

Eiquidity and [nterest Risk Tables.:

The following tables detail the Company's remaining contractual maturity for its non-derivative financial lizbi

itias with agreed repayment periags, The tzhbles Include both interest and principal cash flows.

To the extent that fnterest flows are floating rate, the undiscounted amount is derived from interest rate curves st the end of the reporting perfod. The contractual maturity is hased an the earliest date on which the Company may be required to pay.

[Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

Particulars Less than 1 menth 1-3 manths 3 months to 1 year 1to 5 years 5 years and above Total

As at March 31, 2022

Interest hearing E - - 241384 = 2413.84
Non-interest bearing - 42868 = - - 428.58
Total - 428.68 - 2,413.84 - 2,842.52
As at March 31, 2021

Interest bearing E - - 2,203.88 - 2,203.88
Non-interest bearing - 228.95 - - - 228.95
Total - 228.95 - 2,203.88 - 243283

The following tables detail the Company’s remaining contractual maturity for its nan-derivative financial Assets

with agreed repayment perios

ds. The Campany does not

hold any derlvative firancial instrument.

{Amaount In Rs. Lakhs)

Particulars Less than 1 month 1-3 months 3 months to 1 year 1to 5 years 5 years and above Total
As at March 31, 2022
Intergst bearing E E - = . =
Non-interest bearing 33.12 27,78 - — Q.05 130,95
Total 33.12 97.72 . = 0.05 33085
As at March 31, 2021
Interast bearing - B - - - -
Non-interest bearing 15.55 an.32 - - = 46.28
Total 15.95 30.32 - = - 46.28
(b) Credit Risk:

Credit risk 1s the risk of financial [oss to the Campany if a customer or counterparty ta a financial instrument fails to meet its cantractual

Credit risk

of both, the direct risk of default and the risk of deterioration of creditworthiness as|

well as concentratian of risks. Financial instruments that are subject to concentrations of eredit risk principally consist of trade receivables, cash and cash equivalents, bank deposits and other financial assets. None of the other financial instruments of the|
Company result in material concentration of cradit risk. Credit risk is controlled by analysing credit limits and creditwarthiness of custemers on a continueus basis te whom the credit has been granted after obtaining necessary appravals for credit.

The carrying amount of the financfal assets recorded In these financial statements, prassed up for any allowance for losses, represents the maximum exposures to credit risk.

Trade receivables: The Company's exposure to credit risk 1s influenced mainly by the §

risk assessment.

dividual charas

of each The d

of the , including the default risk of the industry and credit history, also has zn influence on credi

Cradit risk on cash & cash equivalent is limited as the Company generally transacts with banks and financial institutions with high credit ratings assigned by internatianal and domestic credit ratlng agencies.

POONAMALLEE
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2.4

38.!

in

{c} Market Risk :

Market risk Is the risk of loss of any future earnings, in realizable fair values or in future cash flaws that may result from adverse changes in market rates and prices {such as interest rates and foreign currency axchange rates) or in the price of markat risk]
sensitive instruments as a rasult of such adverse chanpes [n market rates and prices, Market risk is attributatle to all market risk-sensitive financial instruments, all foreign currency receivables and payables and all shert-term and long-tarm debf. The|
Company fs exposed to markel risk primariiy related to foreign exchange rate risk and interest rate risk and the market value of its investments. Thus, the Company’s exposure to market risk is a function of fnvesting and borrewing activities and revenue]
generating and operating activities in foreign currencies,

{c.1) Interest rate risk:

Interast rate risk Is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a finandal instrumant will Auctuats bacause of changes in market interest rates. The Company’s exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the Company’s|
deht obligations with fixed Interest rates.

The Company’s management monitors the interest fluctuations, if any, and accordingly, take necessary steps to mitigate any interest rate risk.

{r.2) Foreign Currency Risk Management :

The Company undertakes transactions denominated in foreign currencies and consequently, exposures to exchange raite fluctuations arises. The Company has not entered inte any derivate contracts during the year ended Mairch 31, 2022 and there are no|
outstanding contracts as at March 31, 2021,

The carrying amounts of the Company’s foreign currency dencminated menetary assets and menetary liabilitias 2t the end of each reporting vear are as follows :

Particulars Currency As at March 3%, 7022 As at March 31, 2021
Amount in Amaunt - Rs, In lakhs Amaunt in Amount - Rs. In lakhs
Fareign Currency Foreign Currency
Trade Payahbles usn - - 5 =
Trade Receivables usD - - 7,633 561,085.63 ,

All of the ahove exposures have not been hedged.

Forefgn Currency sensitivity analysis:

The following tabie details the Company’s sensitivity te a 5% increase end decrease in INR against the relevant fareign currencles, 5% is the rate used in order to determine the sensitivity analysis considering the past trends and expectation of the
management for changes in the foreign currency exchange rate. The sensitivity analysis includes the cutstanding foreign currency denominated monetary items and adjusts their translatien at the period end for a 5% change in foreign currency rates. 4

positive number below indicates a increase in profit / decrease in loss and increase in equity where the INR strengthens 5% against the relevant currency. For a 5% weakening of the INR against the relevant currency, there would be a comparable impact an
the prafit or less and equity and balance below would be negative.

Impact on Profit and fess far the reparting periad

Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended Farthe YearEnded | For the Year Ended March
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2022 March 31,2021 34,2021
Increase by 5% Decrease by 5% Increase by 5% Decrease by 5%
usp - - - -
Impact on total equity as at the end of the reporting perfod
Particulars As at Asat As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2022 March 3%, 2021 March 31, 2021
Increase by 5% Decrease by 5% Increase by 5% Decrease by 5%
usph - - (0.28) 0.28
Note :

“This is mainly attributable to the exposure of receivable and payable outstending in the above mentioned currency to the Company at the end of the reporting period.

Fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities that are not measured at fair value (but fair value disclosures are required)

The Management cansiders that the carrying amount of financial assets and fnancial Habi

Offsetting of finzncial assets and financial liabilities

The Company has not offset financiat assets and financial liabilities.

es recognized in the financial stalements approximate their fair values.
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39 Financial Ratios

Fhe following are the analytical ratios for the year ended March 31, 2022 ard March 31 2021

) i A5 213 March | As at 31 March | % Change | =7 anation provided for any change In
Particulars MNumerator Denominator = .~ |eatio by mere than 25% in current year
2022 2021 in ratio E
as compared to previous year*

Current ratic Current assets Current liabilities 0.68 236 92%

Debt Equity Total Debt® Sharehelder's Equity (1.18) 137 -34%

Debt coverage ratia Earnings available for debt service | Debt Service (001} (0.16) -93%

Return on equity % Net Profils after taxes Average Shareholder’s 049 165 ~70%

Equity

Trade recelvables turnover|{Revenle Average Trade Receivable 487 13.52 -63%

ratio

Trade payables turnover  |Purchases Average Trade Payables 442 341 30%

ratio

Net Capital Turnover ratic |Revenue Working Capital (2.11) 0.39} 436%

Net profit ratio Ket Praofit Revenue {2.53) (5.02} 50%

Return on capitel Earning before interest and taxes Lapital Emplayed 0.87) .46} 88%

employed

Return on investmerni Income generated from invesiment |Time weighted average NA HA NIL

Tnvestrent
Inventary Turnover ratio | Cost of Goods sold Average inventory 130 0.93 41%

Note: The ratios for the year ended March 31, 2022 is not comparable with the year ended March 31, 2021 due to the impact of COVID-19 in
previous year, Hence, explanations are not provided for change in the ratic which is more than 25% as compared to the preceding year.

39a, Undisclosed Income

The Company does not have any transaction which are not recorded in the books of actounts that has been surrendered or disclesed as income
during the year in the tax assessments under the Incoma Tax Act, 31961,

39 b. Transactions with companies whose name is struck-off

The Company has not entered into any transactions with entities whose name has been struck off undar Section 248 of the Act or sectlon 560
of Companies Act, 1956.

39 ¢, Other disclosures

(I}  The Company has used the borrowings from Related Party for the specific purpose for which it was taken at the balance sheet date.

(i} The Company neither has any immovable proparty nor any title deeds of Immevable Property not held in the name of the Company.

(i}
During the financizl year, the Company has not revaiued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment, Right of Use Asset and Intangible Assats.
(iv) The Companry has not granted any Leans or Advances to prometers, directors, KMPs and the refated parties {as defined under Companies Act,
2013,} either severally or jaintly with any other person, that are:
{a) repayable on demand or
(k) without spacifying any terms or periad of repayment

{v) The Company does not have any [ntangile assets under development as at March 31, 2022, and hence disclosure under Schedule 1Y i3 not
applicable.

{vi) There are no proceedings which have been initiated or pending against the company fer halding any benami property under the Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 {45 of 1958) and the rules made thereunder.

{vii) The Company has no Borrowings from banks or financial institutions on the hasis of security of current assets.
{viii} The Company has not been declared as 2 wilful defaulter by any bank or financial Institution or cther lender.

(ix) The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period, as at the year ended March
31,202Z.

(x) Asat March 31, 2022, the Company does not have any subsidiaries and hence, the Company complies with clause [87) of Section Z of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Restriction on number of Layers} Rules, 2017.

(xi) The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds (either borrowed Funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds} to
any other personis) or entity(ies}, including foreign entities {Intermediaries} with the understanding {whether recorded in wrlting or otherwise)
that the Intermediary shall -

[i} directly or indirectly lend or invest in other parsons or entities identified in any manner whatsoaver by or en behelf of the company {Ultimate
Beneficiaries) or
fii provide any guarantee, security or the fike to ar on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

{xii} The Company has not received any fund from any persen{s] or entitylies), including foreign eotities {Funding Party) with the understanding
[whether rerarded in writing ar atherwise) that the company shall:-
(i} directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behaif of the Funding Party
{Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

{ii} provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Uitimate Beneficiaries

{xill) The Company naither has traded nor invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the Financial year,

[xiv]) The Company does not have any investment properties as at March 31, 2022 as defined in Ind AS 20.
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a4 Approval of Financial Statements

The Baard of Directors of the Company has reviewed the realisable value of all the current assets and has confirmed that the value of such assets in the ordinary]
course of business will not be [ess that the value at which these are recognized in the financial statements. In addition, the Board has also confirmed the carrying|
value of tha non-current assats in the financial statements. The Board, duly taking into account all the relevant disclosures made, has approved these financial
statements in its meeting held on August 12, 2032

41 Previous year's figures have been regrouped / reclassified wherever necessary to correspend with the current year's classification / disclosure.
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